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27 March 2009
Your Reference: Modification Proposal 0233V

Dear John,
Re: Modification Proposal 0233V: Changes to Outstanding Energy Balancing Indebtedness Calculation

National Grid Gas Distribution (NGD) would like to offer support for this varied modification proposal which has
draft business rules to support the production of legal text. As stated in NGD’s response to modification
proposal 0233, NGD'’s opinion is that this varied proposal would be an improvement on the current manual
process, which does not allow the User to appeal based on its “actual” balance. Consequently implementation
of this proposal would better facilitate SSC A11.1 (c)... the efficient discharge of the licencees obligations under
this licence.

Please contact Alison Chamberlain 01926 653994 (Alison.chamberlain@uk.ngrid.com) should you require any
further information with respect to the above.

Yours sincerely

Richard Court
Commercial Manager, Distribution.
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